
 
 
 
 
 

       
TO:  Redmond City Council   
 
FROM: Mayor John Marchione 
 
DATE:  April 20, 2010 
 
SUBJECT: Appointment of Canaan Bontadelli to the Planning Commission 
 
 
I. RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
 Appoint Canaan Bontadelli to the Planning Commission. 
 
 
II. CONTACT 
 
 John Marchione, Mayor 556-2101  
 
 
III. BACKGROUND 
 
 An opening exists on the Planning Commission due to the term expiration of 

Charlie McCarthy. 
 
 Canaan Bontadelli was interviewed by the City Council on April 13, 2010, and I 

highly recommend that he be appointed to the Planning Commission.  His term 
would expire March 31, 2014. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
_/s/________________________________   ____4/2/10______________ 

John Marchione, Mayor      Date 
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